
 

 
 
 

    

Memo 
 
Date: May 10, 2021 
 
To: All clergy, sisters, seminarians and parish bulletin editors 
 
From: Maggie Rousseau, Director of Disabilities Ministry; Office of Life, 

Dignity and Justice 

Re: Faith & Sharing Mass with Archbishop Hartmayer 
 

 
Please consider publishing this announcement in your parish bulletin: 
 
Please join the Disabilities Ministry for a Faith and Sharing Mass on Sunday, 
June 20, at 1 p.m., at St. Benedict Catholic Church, 11045 Parsons Road, 
Johns Creek, GA 30097. Archbishop Gregory John Hartmayer will be the 
celebrant. American Sign Language (ASL) will be provided. 
 
Social immediately following Mass. Food, drink and dancing provided by the 
St. Benedict Youth Ministry. 
 
Bring a tent, an umbrella and a chair as the event will be outside to allow for 
many to gather. Currently, masks are required. Social distancing will be 
observed. 
 
Any former Toni’s Camp Retreat participants are asked to wear their favorite 
Toni’s Camp t-shirt. ALL are welcome!!! 
 
Contact mrousseau@archatl.com for more information. 
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